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KARNATAKA LOKAYUKTA

NO:UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9 M.S.Building,
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Veedhi,
Bengaluru - 560 001.
Date:22.12.2022

: : ENQUIRY REPORT : :

:: Present ::

( S.GOPALAPPA)
Additional Registrar of Enquiries -9
Karnataka Lokayukta,
Bengaluru

Sub: Departmental Inquiry against (1) Sri. T.V.L.N.
Raju, the then Assistant Director, Tourism
Department, Lotus Mahal, Kamalapura,
Hospet, Bellary District (presently working
as Assistant Direcotr, Tourism Department,
Chikkamagalur); (2) Sri.Vittal R.Gowdar,
Tourism promoter, Tourism Department,
Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District; (3)
Sri.Agasara Channappa, Driver, Tourism
Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary
District - reg.

Ref: 1. G.ONo.g 1 62 Jwoau 2017 Borised &
2.2.2018.

2.Nomination Order  No: UPLOK-
2/DE/173/2018 Bangalore dated: 26.3.2018
of Hon’ble Upalokayukta-2

****@****

This Departmental Tnquiry is initiated against (1) Sri. T.V.L.N.
Raju, the then Assistant Director, Tourism Department, Lotus Mahal,
Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District (presently working as Assistant
Direcotr, Tourism Department, Chikkamagalur); (2) Sri. Vittal
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R.Gowdar, Tourism promoter, Tourism Department, Kamalapura,
Hospet, Bellary District; (3) Sri.Agasara Channappa, Driver, Tourism
Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District (hereinafter
referred to as the Delinquent Government Official for short “DGO
No.1 to 3”).

2. In pursuance of the Government Order cited above at
reference No.1, Hon’ble Upalokayukta vide order dated 26.3.2018
cited above at reference No.2 has nominated Additional Registrar of
Enquiries-9 (in short ARE-9) to frame Articles of charges and to
conduct the inquiry against the aforesaid DGOs.

3. This Authority (ARE-9) has issued the Articles of charges,
Statement of imputations of misconduct, list of witnesses proposed to
be examined in support of the charges and list of documents proposed
to be relied in support of the charges.

4. The Article of charges issued by the ARE-9 against the
DGOs is as under :

ANNEXURE-I
CHARGE
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5. The Article of charge was issued to the DGOs calling upon

them to appear before this authority and to submit written statement.

6. The DGOs appeared before this inquiry authority in
pursuance to the service of the Article of charges. In FOS plea of the
DGOs have been recorded and they pleaded not guilty and claimed for
holding inquiry. Thereafter, DGO-1 to 3 submitted joint written

statement.
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7. DGO-1 to 3 in their joint written statement, have stated that-
they have not committed any sort of illegalities or irregularities with
respect to the process of appointing tourist taxis from un-employed
youths. Further /DGOs deny the allegations of any sort of showing
favourism or demanding or insisting of the amounts from the
candidates. DGOs further stated that they specifically deny the
allegations of any sort of loss and much less as alleged to the state
Government or wasteful expenditure, as alleged in the charge. They
deny the allegations of any sort of loss or misappropriation of the state
funds in doing the work. With these grounds, they prayed to drop the

charges leveled against them.

8. The disciplinary authority has examined the Investigating
officer Sri. N.R.Mahantha Reddy, the then Deputy Superintendent of
Police, Karnataka Lokayukta Hospete as PW.l1 and got marked
documents as Ex.P-1 to ExP-32.

9. Thereafter, second oral statement of DGOs have been
recorded, DGO -1 Sri. T.V.L.N. Raju, the then Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, has got examined himself as DW-1, DGO -2
Sri.Vittal R.Gowdar, Tourism promoter, Tourism Department has got
examined himself as DW-2, and DGO No. 3 Sri.Agasara Channappa,
Driver, Tourism Department, has got examined himself as DW-3 and

got marked one documents as Ex.D-1.

10. Heard the submissions of Presenting Officer and DGOs
No. 1 to 3 submitted written brief. Perused the entire records. The

only point that arise for my consideration is:
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1. Whether the Disciplinary Authority proves
the charge framed against the DGOs ?

My finding on the above point is in AFFIRMATIVE for the

following:

REASONS

11. According to PW-1 on 30.7.2014 anonymous petition
was received in Hospete T.okayukta Police station. Police Inspector
Mahantesh with the permission of Superintendent of Police enquired
about the petition and submitted a report to the Superintendent of
Police, Bellary. On the basis of the said repot Superintendent of
Police with the permission ADGP Karnataka Lokayukta ordered to
register the case and to conduct the enquiry. He received the file and
found that in Karnataka Tourism department, during the year 2013-14
there were irregularities and misuse of power in giving subsidy to
purchase cars to SC& ST beneficiaries. It was alleged that they are
receiving bribe from the beneficiaries. Therefore they registered
Crime No. 4/2014 against DGO -1 to 3. After obtaining search
warrant along with staff and panchas at 5.30 PM formed four teams

and gave two panchas to each team.

12.  Further according to PW-1, Sri.G.Pompapathi and,
Sri.Rajendra Prasad were the panchas accompanied him. Other
panchas accompanied three teams. On 31.7.2014 at 7-00 AM the
investigating officer and panchas appeared before him, themselves
along with staff and panchas went near the rented house of DGO No.
1 and conducted search from 9-00 AM to 2-00 PM. At the time of
search he found SC &ST pravasi taxi file for the year 2013-14, copies
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of ACRs and APRs of the DGOs and computerized copies of
submissions of the beneficiaries, stating that they have not paid any
money to the tourism department, letters regarding distribution of taxi
to SC & ST beneficiaries for the year 2013-2014, bank letters and
other documents, letters pertaining to the DGOs, cheque leaf, ATM
card, cash and mobiles. He returned back the letter relating to DGOs
cheque leaf, ATM card, cash and mobile. At that time, he has drawn
the mahazar Ex.P-5 and seized the above said documents as per Ex.P-

7.

13. The Investigating officer Sri.Basappa Burli along with
panchas and swamy and Sahebagowda went to the house of DGO-2
conducted search from 8-30 AM to 12.30 PM and found no document.

At that time mahazar Ex.P-8 was drawn.

14. The another Investigating officer Sri.Mahantesha along
with panchas Sri.Raviprakash and Sri.Hulugesh went to the house of
DGO-3 and conduced search from 8.30 AM to 4-00 PM and seized a
note book containing name of beneficiaries and address, torn list of
beneficiaries who were selected, rough letters containing the copies of
applications, names of beneficiaries and serial number of applications,
unsigned letters of Tourism department, Hospete addressed to
president, Deputy commissioner and District Tourism development
Samithi Bellary in respect of distribution of funds to SC & ST
beneficiaries and courier receipts addressed by Sri.M.C. Veeraswamy
to Deputy commissioner, Bellary and Police Inspector Karnataka
Lokayukta. The Investigating officer converted the documents file
found in the computer to DVD and seized them. He returned back

cash of Rs. 9000/- and unwanted articles to DGO No. 3. At that time
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the Investigating officer has drawn the mahazar Ex.P-9 and seized the

other documents as per Ex.P-10.

15. Further according to PW-1 the Investigating officer
Sri.J.S.Hebbala along with panchas Sri.Adavappa Talawara and
Sri.Chandrashekar Kalmatta and staff went to the office of Assistant
Director Tourism Department conducted search from 10.15 AM to 5
PM drawn the mahazar as per Ex.P-11 and seized the documents as
per Ex.P-12. All the seized articles were subjected to property form
and he submitted mahazar and property forms and seized documents

to the court.

16. On 1.8.2014 he requested Bhagyodhaya showroom to
furnish information about the messages sent to the beneficiaries to
appear for interview. On 20.8.2014 he received documents from
Bhagyodhaya showroom as per Ex.P-13. On 10.10.2014 he recorded
the statement of Sri.K.Raghavendra Rao Shirasthedhar, Taluk office,
Sandur as per Ex.P-14. On 27.10.2014 he recorded the statement of
Sri.N.Rajappa District Social Welfare officer as per Ex.P-15. On
3.11.2014 he recorded the statement of Sri.Noor Ahammed Pasha
RTO  Yeshwanthapura Bangalore, Sri.Ramesh P.Konareddy
Tahasildar Shiggav and Smt. Roopa, FDA, RTO office Hospete as
per Ex.P-15 to 17.

17. Further According to PW-1 on 10.11.2014 he recorded
the statement of Sri.P.Sunil kumar, Assistant Commissioner, TAS
Hospete as per Ex.P-18 . On 12.11.2014 he recorded the statement of
Sri.H.A. Igbal, Senior Motor Inspector, RTO office Bellary as per
Ex.P-17. On 3.12.2014 he recorded the statement of
Sri.K.Pampapathi RTO Bellary as per Ex.P-19. On 6.12.2014 he
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recorded the statement of Sri.P.Lakshmana as per Ex.P-19(b) . On
8.2.2014 he recorded the statement of Sri.G.Mukanna District
Manager Ambdekar Abhivridhi Nigama Bellary as per Ex.P-20 On
19.10.2015 himself and Superintendent of Police recorded the
statement of Amdhan Adithya biswawas Divisional commissioner
Kalburgi as per Ex.P-21. On the same day he recorded the statement
of Anirudha P.Shravan IAS Chief Executive Officer Zilla
panchayath Kalburgi as per Ex.P-22

18. Further according to PW-1 on 7.2.2015 he received
Ex.P-23, on 21.8.2015 he received Ex.P-24. On 16.1.2016 he
received Ex.P-25 On 14.1.2016 he received Ex.P-26. On the same
day he received Ex.P-27. On 8.1.2016 he received Ex.P-28 and Ex.P-
29. Out of 367 applicants he recorded the statement of 207 applicants,
assistant Investigation officer and staff as per Ex.P-22 (b). He
recorded the statement of panchas Sri.Pampapathi, Sri.Rajendra
Prasad, Sri.S.K.Swamy, Sri.Sahebagowda, Sri.Ravi Prakash, Sri.
Hulugesh, Sri.Adiveppa Thalavara, Sri.Chandrashekar Kalmatt,
Sri.Desai Venkobarao and Sri.K. Manjunath as per Ex.P-30. He
recorded the statement of Mohammed Gouzs FDA Tahasildar office
Hospete as per Ex.P-31. He recorded the further statement of
Sri.Pampapathi as per Ex.P-20 (b). The DGOs have given their

explanations as per Ex.P-32.

19. Further according to PW-1 on verification, he found that
the DGOs have committed irregularities in selection of beneficiaries,
misused their powers, tampered the documents and violated the
selection process. Without selecting the eligible beneficiaries they

have selected the beneficiaries who offer bribe, misused the power



15
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

and committed dereliction of duty. From the date of commencement
of selection process the DGOs have phone contact with the
beneficiaries. Though relevant documents were not furnished by the
beneficiaries DGOs facilitated them expecting bribe and colluded
with the higher authorities in selection of beneficiaries. Prior
intimation regarding interview was given to the beneficiaries who
agreed to give money. For the beneficiaries who were not agreed to
give bribe, for the name sake on the previous night of interview,
mobile message was sent. After the selection of beneficiaries the
DGOs were in regular contact, with who agreed to pay the bribe. It
was also found that money transaction was done in the hotel. The
DGOs helped in selection of ineligible beneficiaries misused their
power and committed dereliction of duty. After completion of
investigation he submitted the investigation report to the ADGP
Karnataka Lokayukta on 21.6.2016.

20. In the cross examination the PW-1 admits that on
28.12.2013 Bellary Deputy commissioner approved the scheme for
giving government grants of Rs. 2 lakhs each to SC & ST unemployed
applicants to purchase taxi in the year 2013-14. He admits that
applications were called to select 319 beneficiaries . He admits that a
committee was formed to verify the applications of beneficiaries.
According to PW-1, the Assistant Commissioner Hospete Sub
division, Tahasildar Hospete Taluk, District social welfare officer
Bellary, Deputy director / Assistant Director Tourism department
Hospete, RTO Hospete, Manager Dr. B.R.Ambedkar development
Board Bellary were the committee members. He admits that 367

beneficiaries had submitted applications under this scheme. He
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admits that time was given to submit applications from 31.1.2014 to
20.2.2014. According to PW-1 all the six members of the committee
entrusted the work of verification of applications to DGO-1. DGO -1
was members secretary of the selection committee. There was no
order passed by the committee authorisring DGO -1 to verify the
applications. PW-1 admits that after verifying 367 applications it is
mentioned, who is eligible and who is not eligible. DGO-1 informed
that he has verified 367 applications but he has not put his signatures

to these applications.

21. Further PW-1 admits that DGO -1 has given his
statement that on the oral directions of Sri.K.Raghavendra Rao,
Shirastedhar and Tahasildar, he has verified 367 applications and
mentioned that those applications will be considered or rejected and
he has put his signature. He admits that similarly Sri.K.Pampapathi
RTO Bellary has given his statement as per Ex.P-19. He admits that
similarly Sri.Mohammed Gouse FDA also has given his statement as
per Ex.P-31. He admits that similarly Sri.N.Rajappa District social
welfare officer has given his statement as per Ex.P15. He admits that
Sri.B.NoorAhamed Pasha O/0 RTO Yeshwanthapura Bengalore also
has given his statement Ex.P-15(b) asking Smt.Roopa orally to verify
the driving licenses and to submit report. He admits that Smt.
J.Roopa has given her statement as per Ex.P-17 stating that she has
verified the driving licenses and has given endorsement. He admits
that similarly Sri.H.A.Igbal and Sri.K.Pampapathi have given their
statement Ex.P-17 (b) and Ex.P-19 stating that they have verified the
driving licenses and have given endorsements. He admits that

Sri.P.Lakshmana Rtd., Taluka Social Welfare officer has given his
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statement Ex.P-19 (b) stating that he has verified the cast certificates

and has given his endorsements.

22. Further PW-1 admits that the interview was called on
3.3.2014 in the office of Deputy commissioner Bellary. He has not
verified whether the land line facility was there or not in Hospete
Tourism department office. He denies that on 3.3.2014 on the oral
direction of Deputy commissioner, Assistant Commissioner has
conducted interview. He denies that Assistant Commissioner himself
conducted interview and has given ‘A’ ‘B’ and ‘C’ grades. According
to PW-1 SriRajappa District social welfare officer Bellary.
Sri.Popaiah District Tribal Welfare Officer Bellary RTO Bellary and
member secretary Sri.T.V.L.N.Raju DGO-1 have conducted interview.
He admits that Ex.P-7 are the documents showing the interview and
showing the grades given to the beneficiaries. He admits that all the
documents are containing the same handwriting. He does not

remember who wrote the said handwriting at the time of interview.

23. Further PW-1 has deposed that he has verified the
selection list prepared by DGO-1 which was said to be published by
Deputy commissioner, Assistant Commissioner, committee members,
Assistant Director Tourism department, Lotus Mahal. PW-1 admits
that Deputy commissioner was the president of the committee for the
interview dtd: 3.3.2014. He admits that Assistant Commissioner
Anirudh Sharavan was the committee member. He denies that
Assistant Commissioner Anirudh Sharavan personally conducted
interview to the each candidate and prepared. He admits that in his
investigation he has reported that the ineligible beneficiaries were

selected. He admits that in his report he has stated that rejected
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candidates applications also were selected as beneficiaries. PW-1
admits that DGO -1 has not written in the applications appearing in
page No. 614 to 647, 1207-1238, 1564-1596, 1683-1718, 1989-2030,
3035-3072, 4031-4075, 4386-4425, 6942-6990, 6991-7033 stating

that the applications are rejected.

24. In his report at page No. 38 the shara made by committee
for rejection was struck off and written as ‘can be considered’ at page
No. 2165 (1)-2165(44), 3003-3034, 3343-3388, 6416-6449 he admits
that DGO-1 has not put his signature to this over writing. He admits
that the beneficiaries list was published and objections were called.
He has deposed as, it may be true that the beneficiaries list is not yet

finalized.

25. Further according to PW-1, he has not enquired that the
beneficiaries list of the year 2012-13 was not published. But for the
year 2012-13 beneficiaries list was prepared. It may be true that since
the beneficiaries list of the year 2012-13 was not published, there is
possibility to remove the names of beneficiaries. He denies that all
the committee members are responsible in selection of beneficiaries.
He admits that Page No. 134-135 of Ex.P-7 is the committee
proceedings dated: 3.3.2014. He admits that according this
proceedings all the six committee members have put their signatures.
He admits that Deputy commissioner has put his signatures to all the
pages of beneficiaries list. He has not personally visited Kamalapura
Tourism office. But according to the information there was no land
line in the office. He admits that on the oral direction of Deputy
commissioner dated: 1.3.2014 it was decided to conduct interview on

3.3.2014.
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26. Since there was no land line in the office DGO -2 and 3
have sent the messages to the beneficiaries intimating the date of
interview. But intimation could be given from coin booths situated
near the office. PW-1 admits that message interview conducting at
Bellary, Ananthapura road I.B, at 11 AM on Monday 3™ March 2014
for selection of candidate by tourism department and Deputy
commissioner Bellary. “Please attend the interview, for more details
contact Chennappa, 9449125708 or Vittal 9448879986,” was sent to
the applicants. But DGOs 2 and 3 were not the committee members.
The said mobile numbers are not belonging to the committee
members. DGO No. 2 Sri.Vittal was the guide and DGO-3
Sri.Chennappa was the driver. PW-1 admits that DGO No. 2 and 3
have no role in selection of beneficiaries. PW-1 denies that since the
applications were called from the department, DGO No. 2 and 3 also
had responsibility, therefore they have sent the message to the
beneficiaries. He denies that since DGO No. 2 and 3 have no

responsibility, demanding or receiving bribe does not arise.

27. 'PW-1 admits that in the raid conducted on 31.7.2016 on
the house of DGO No. 3 he did not participate. He denies that the
Investigating officer refused to receive explanation regarding the
documents seized from DGO No. 3. He denies that since Bangalore
office had asked information about the beneficiaries list, in order to
get them xerox he had brought it to Hospete, the names and address of
beneficiaries were written down in the note book and since there was
a mistake he had torn the list. The higher authority referred in his

report who facilitated to select the beneficiaries for 2™ time who



20
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

offered bribe is DGO-1. Further PW-1 has denied the rest of the

suggestion made by the learned defence assistance.

28. According to DGO-1 he was working as Assistant
Director in the Tourism dept during the year 2014 and now he is
retired from service on 30.9.2020. The state government vide
Notification dtd: 22.11.2013 had introduced the scheme for providing
financial assistance to the SC/ST candidates in purchasing the taxi.
The guidelines were framed by the Government in implementing the

said scheme.

29. Further deposed that for effecting the scheme the state
government in its guidelines had constituted a committee for
scrutinizing the applications and documents and for listing the
candidates as eligible and the said committee consisted of Assistant
Commissioner (chairman), Tahasildar, Deputy Director/ Assistant
Director and District officer from social welfare department. Further

another committee by name selection committee.

30. Further deposed that in view of the said notification,
applications were invited through paper publication on 31.1.2014 and
367 applications were received in the closed cover. After the receipt
of the applications they were placed before the scrutinizing committee
for verification with respect to their eligibility at Hospet and Bellary
under the chairmanship of Assistant Commissioner of the talukas. The
members who were in the scrutinizing committed did not come for
scrutinizing the application, but sent their officials on their behalf and
they scrutinized the applications and certificates pertaining to their
department and accordingly endorsed over the applications. Even

Tahasildar , Assistant Commissioner have also scrutinized the said
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applications and behind each and every applications they have also

affixed their signatures.

31. Further deposed that after the scrutiny of the applications
they were bifurcated and the same was brought to the notice of the
Deputy commissioner and On 1.3.2014 Deputy commissioner directed
to conduct the interview on 3.3.2014. Since the time was short, and
since there was no landline or computer facility he sought the
assistance from Sri. Manjunath General Manager of Bhagyodhaya
Motors show room who was the authorized dealer for the previous
years from 2008-2012 for providing the facility of computer and
telephone in their office. Accordingly, DGO-1 to 3 have prepared the
list of candidates whose applications were eligible and approved by
the committee and separate list of not selected candidates was also
prepared. Eligible candidates were informed over phone to get in
contact and also message has been sent to them to attend the
interview. Apart from this, the message have been sent to all the
eligible applicants through the mobile of DGO-2 and 3 for record
purposes. The Deputy commissioner directed Assistant Commissioner
to conduct the interview of the candidates under his leadership.
Assistant Commissioner with the members of the selection committee
conducted the interview. DGO-1 is the member secretary, he just
wrote the applications along with the officials DGO-2 and 3.
Assistant Commissioner during the course of interview verified the
documents of each applicdtions and affixed his signature on the top of
each application and then conducted the interview of each candidate.
Assistant Commissioner assigned grade A, B, C to the candidates who

attended the interview and during the process of interview some of the
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candidates were not selected. Later Assistant Commissioner
scrutinized their applications with original certificates and affixed his
signatures on the top of their applications. Accordingly those
applications who were not selected in the application selection
committee were also interviewed and some of them have been
selected by the Assistant Commissioner. After the selection process is
“completed, the same was typed and published in the notice board on
the next date, further the said selection list is only a temporary list and
even till today the candidates have not been finalized as no final

selection has been made.

32. DGO-1 had no role with respect to the selection of the
candidates or the assigning of the grade etc., He just forwarded the
applications before the Assistant Commissioner and later, on the
selection being made he got typed the same and forwarded to the

Deputy commissioner and same was announced.

33. DW-1 further deposed that the selection list is only
temporary and it is subject to scrutiny by the bank officials. Before
releasing the subsidy amount the candidates should get NOC from the
Bank for non availing the loan facility earlier and also NOC from
Police department that they are not having any criminal backgrounds.
Only on the due verification of the original certificates by the Deputy
commissioner and Assistant Commissioner then the orders will be
passed by the Deputy commissioner to release the funds from his head
of account to the candidate on its final selection. As on now no
subsidy amount nor the vehicles have been released and as such there

is no financial loss being caused to the Government.
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34. DW-1 has further deposed that in view of lack of time in
the entire selection process, he could not get sufficient time to make
each and every entry of the said process in the office note sheet, Since
general elections was announced He was placed to the elections duty,
and he could not update the note sheet. He followed the instructions

given by Assistant Commissioner and Deputy commissioner.

35. On 1.3.2014 the Deputy commissioner directed to
conduct interview on 3.3.2014 there was no occasion to keep in
contact the candidates and to intimate the candidates about the

interview much earlier than the previous date itself,

36. DW-1 further deposed that he has not modified the
endorsements being made by the scrutiny committee with respect ot
the applications being scrutinized by them. the committee mistakenly
rejected few of the applications and same was brought to the notice of

the said committee and rectified the endorsement.

37. DW-1 has further deposed that he does not have any
knowledge with respect to the candidates who have been selected
though they have already taken the benefit on the earlier occasion. He
has deposed that the present list is only temporary list, there was still a
scrutiny process to be conducted with respect to their obtaining the
NOC from the bank and he had no role to play with respect to the

selection of the candidates or verification of the documents.

38. He has further deposed that he has never came in contact
with any of the candidates with regard to helping them in the said
selection process. He has not demanded any sort of illegal
gratification from any of the candidates nor accepted the same. With

these he pray to exonerate from the present charge.
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39. In the cross examination DW-1 admits that in the year
2014 he was working as Assistant Director in Tourism dept in
Hosapete (Kamalapura). He admits that a notification was published
on 28.11.2013 calling eligible SC/ST candidates for grant of Rs. 2
lakhs to purchase taxi. He admits that at that time he was working in
Tourism department in Kamalapura. He denies that in the said
scheme the beneficiaries were not selected according to the procedure.
He denies that the said proceedings also is not written properly in the
note sheet. He denies that they have selected the ineligible candidates.
For the suggestion that they have selected the candidate who have no
proper documents, DW-1 has deposed that he had no authority to
verify the documents. He denies that he has made over writings on the
shara put up by the committee and inserted the names of beneficiaries
according to his vims and fancies. He denies that under the said
scheme he had fixed the date of interview. But the date was fixed by
Deputy commissioner. He denies that they had given prior intimation
to the applicants who had given money and for the other beneficiaries
they gave intimation over phone on the previous night. DW-1 has
deposed that intimation about interview was given to him only two
days before, therefore before one day he gave intimation about the
interview to all the applicants. He denies that the said beneficiaries
are family members of the beneficiaries who are selected twice. DW-1
admits that on 31.7.2014 at 7-00 AM the Investigating officer gave a
visit to his house situated in Hospete. The documents were seized
from his house but the mobile was not seized. He has denied that he
facilitated the ineligible candidates to get the benefits under the

scheme.
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40. According to DW-2-he was working as SDA in the year
2014 in the tourism dept Hospete. He has further deposed that he
does not have any role to play in the process of the scheme. Since he
was a clerk he assisted in collecting the applications covers, kept them
in order and on interview as per the instructions of DGO-1 he was
doing the work of peon of calling the candidates for attending

interview in the chamber and other peon works.

41. Further he has deposed that in view of lack of staff and
time and as per the orders of the Deputy commissioner he assisted in
calling the candidates through phone and through messages. He never
participated in the selection process as he has no role to play in the
selection process and it is done by his higher officials. He has not

given any assistance to any of the candidates in the selection process.

42. Further he has deposed that he does not know anything
about the letter alleged to have been collected by the Lokayukta
Inspector with respect to non accepting the bribe amount during the
course of interview and he denies that he has accepted the illegal
gratification in perusing the application or the selecting the candidates
in the said scheme. With these he prays to exonerate from the present

charge.

43. In the cross examination he admits that during the year
2014 in Hospete (Kamalapura) tourism dept under SESP /PSP scheme
for the year 2013-14 a notification dtd: 28.11.2013 was published
calling applications from eligible SC & ST unemployees for grant of
Rs. 2 lakhs to purchase taxi. He admits that at that time he was
working in Kamalapura tourism department office. He has no

authority to select the beneficiaries. He denies that for the candidate



26
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

who gave money they have given prior intimation and for the other
candidates they have given the intimation in the previous night. He
denies that he was in regular phone contact with tﬁe applicants who
had given the money. He denies that he was doing money transaction
sitting in the hotel. He admits that on 31.7.2014 at 8-00 AM
Investigating officer visited his house. He admits that Investigating
officer has verified the documents in his house. He denies that

colluding with DGO No. 1 and 3 ineligible candidates were selected.

44. According to DW-3 during the year 2014 he was
working as driver in Hospete Tourism dept. Since there was no land
line himself and office staff had given their numbers to the applicants
to contact them on the directions of his higher authorities, only to give
information and not for collecting bribe.  Tahasildar, Deputy
commissioner, District Level Officers, IAS officers were in the
selection committee. They have conducted the interview. He has not
conducted the interview and he had no power to select the
beneficiaries. Therefore there was no occasion for him to facilitate
the candidates.  According to the oral direction of Deputy
commissioner dtd: 1.3.2014 to conduct interview on 3.3.2014 he gave
information over mobile to the applicants to appear for interview on
3.3.2014 at 11-00 AM in Bellary I.B. He had not given prior
intimation to any of the candidates. Because of the direction of the
Deputy commissioner and as 2.3.2014 was on Sunday there was no
sufficient time to give intimation to the applicants.  Therefore
messages were sent through mobile and there was no malafide

intention.
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45. Further according to the DW-3 they had to give
information to the central office Bangalore to place it before cabinet
meeting, therefore in order to get the Xerox copies he had brought the
documents to Hospete. To give timely information to his higher
authority he had written down the name and address of the applicants
in the note book. Since there was a mistake in the applicants list he
had torn them. In the said documents there were copies of applications
and couriers receipts. To transport the said documents the vehicle was
under repair. Hospete situated 16 KM away from their office, there
was no Xerox machine in the office, there was no attender in the
office, therefore on the directions of his higher authorities, he had
brought the documents at 3-00 PM, getting it Xerox and giving
information to central office was last up to 6-00 PM, thereafter in
order to take back the documents to the office on the next day he had
brought the documents to his house. His son was a photographer and
therefore he has a computer in his house and some of the documents
given by his higher authorities were prepared and the same
information were collected in two DVDs. The Investigating officer
has verified the cash of Rs. 9000/- which was kept for house expenses.
About one year back he had performed the marriage of his son, he had
borrowed loan for marriage expenses, therefore in order to re pay the
money he had prepared the details of money transactions. The
Investigating officer has seized the said piece of documents. He has
not demanded or received the money from the applicants and not
committed any dereliction of duty. Hence prays to exonerate from the

charges.
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46. In the cross examination DW-3 admits that during the
year 2014 in Hosapete (Kamalapura ) Tourism department he was
working as driver. He admits about the scheme and at the time of
scheme he was working as driver. He denies that he had given prior
intimation to the applicants who has given the money. He had no
authority to select the beneficiaries according to government
notification and procedure. He dines that he was in regular contact
with the applicants. He admits that on 31.7.2014 at 8-00 AM
Investigating officer visited his house. For the suggestion that at the
time of conducting raid Investigating officer has found and seized
note book containing the names and address of the applicants, torn list
of beneficiaries, copies of application, rough letters, two DVDs and
couriers receipts. DW-3 has deposed that Investigating officer has
returned cash of Rs. 9000/-. He denies that he has colluded with the

other DGOs in selection of ineligible beneficiaries.

47. On perusal of evidence on record, it is evident that
according to First Information Repot Ex.P-1 and 2, Police Inspector,
Karnataka Lokayukta received information that in SCSP /TSP
scheme during the year 2013-14 in the selection of beneficiaries in
tourism department, the officers and staff of Kamalapura office,
misused their powers, cheated eligible beneficiaries, received bribe
from ineligible beneficiaries and selected them. The complainant
found during enquiry that DGO No. 1 to 3 received bribe amount
from ineligible beneficiaries and facilitated them for their selection.
Intimation was not given to appear for interview for the beneficiaries
who did not give bribe amount, caused delay in giving information,

carly information was given to the beneficiaries to appear for
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interview, though the proper documents were produced the eligible
beneficiaries were not selected. The DGOs had regular contact with
the selected beneficiaries from the beginning. The DGOs also were
used their private phones to give information to the beneficiaries.

48. Thereafter Crime No. 4/2014 was registered, the
Investigating officer formed four teams to conduct search on the
houses of DGOs 1 to 3 and the office. PW-1 and the team conducted
the search of DGO-1 and PW-1 has found file pertaining to 2013-14®
year SC/ST pravasi taxi copies of ACRs and APRs of the DGOs,
computerized copies of submission letters of beneficiaries stating that
they have not paid any money to the Tourism department, letters
regarding distribution of taxis to SC /ST beneficiaries for the year
2013-14, bank letters and other documents, letters pertaining to the
DGOs, cheque leafs, ATM card, cash and mobiles as per Ex.P-7. At
the time of seizing these documents PW-1 has drawn the mahazar
Ex.P-5 in the presence of panchas. PW-1 has not produced any
written or oral acceptable explanation to show that he was authorized
to keep all the files and documents related to the beneficiaries in his

residence.

49. Page No. 39 to 319 of Ex.P-7 is the proceedings, from
the date of decision taken for calling applications for the benefit from
Tourism Department. Only 20 days times was given to give
publication, but vide publication was to be given calling for
applications to select beneficiaries under the scheme. Similarly after
fixing the date for interview prior intimation must have been given to
the applicants giving sufficient time for them to appear for interview

with all information and documents. But the interview was fixed



30
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

giving reasonable time to all the applicants. The DGOs have not
explained why they kept the documents pertaining to applicants in
their residences. More over the DGO-3 being the driver of the vehicle
has retained the names and particulars of the selected beneficiaries
their mobile numbers, hand written list of beneficiaries their mobile
numbers and torn list and mobile numbers of beneficiaries. DGO No.
2 maintained his regular contact with the beneficiaries. There are
1254 outgoing calls, including SMS from his mobile No. 9448482615
as per Ex.P-8 from 1.1.2014 to 30.4.2014

50. Therefore the contention taken by the DGOs cannot be
accepted. DGO-2 from the date of commencement of application
process had regular phone contact with the applicants / beneficiaries.
DGO -2 has given prior intimation to some of the applicants and not
given prior intimation to the other applicants to appear for interview.
These process was not completed, because of the attitude of DGOs
real beneficiaries were deprived of their opportunity. Thereby DGOs
cheated not only the state but the needy beneficiaries also. DGO No.
3 was good enough to find out mistakes in beneficiaries list, misused

the same to exceed his limits.

51. The Investigating officer Sri.Basappa Burli along with
his team conducted the search of house of DGO-2 and found no
documents in his house. At that time the Investigating officer has
drawn the mahazar Ex.P-8. According to Ex.P-29 there are 1254
outgoing calls including SMS from his mobile No. 9448482615 as per
Ex.P-8 from 1.1.2014 to 30.4.2014. DGO No. 2 has not produced any
written or oral acceptable explanation to show that he was authorized

to make calls and to send SMS message to the applicants.
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52. The Investigating officer Sri.Mahantesh along with his
team conducted the search of the house of DGO-3 and seized a note
book containing the names of beneficiaries and address, torn list of
beneficiaries who were selected, rough letters containing the copies of
applications, names of beneficiaries and serial Numbers of
applications, unsigned letters of tourism department, Hospete,
addressed to president, Deputy commissioner, and district tourism
department samethi, Bellary in respect of distribution of funds to
SC/ST beneficiaries and courier receipts addressed by Sri. M.C.
Veeraswamy to Deputy commissioner, Bellary and Police Inspector,
Karnataka Lokayukta. Those seized documents are at Ex.P-10. The
Investigating officer has drawn the mahazar Ex.P-9 and seized all the
documents in the presence of mahazar witnesses. DGO No. 3 has
three mobiles bearing No. 9482053440, 9449125708 & 9591542924,

53. The DGO No. 3 has not placed any written or oral
acceptable explanation to show that he was authorized to keep all
these documents in his residence. The Investigating officer conducted
the search of the office of Assistant Director of Tourism Department
drawn the mahazar Ex P-11 and seized the documents as pre Ex.P-12.
The documents commencing from the page No. 376 are containing the
names of applicants, from page No. 488 the selected beneficiaries
have given their statements stating that the Tourism Department
never asked for any kind of money and they have not given any such
money to the officers of Tourism Department. This shows that
predicting this type of action DGOs have taken these undertakings

from the beneficiaries.



32
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

54. The mahazar Ex.P-5 and documents marked as Ex.P-7
namely files pertaining to SC/ST Pravasi Taxi for the year 2013-14,
copies of ACR’s and APR’s of the DGOs, computerized copies of
submissions of the beneficiaries, letters regarding distribution of taxi
to SC /ST beneficiaries for the year 2013-14, bank letters and other
documents, letters pertaining to the DGOs, cheque leaf, clearly shows
that DGO-1 without having sufficient reasons retained the original
files and other documents in his residence. DGO-1 has not written the
note sheet properly, thought there are no proper documents, he
selected the beneficiaries according to his vim’s and fancies. Even

after the last date he received applications.

55. Charge No. 1:- BRP-1 &3 ey Clewslowlufieelovvolay
BOITOR OWAOAY, O affa@éa‘éewﬁeémal WIODVYOY. it
Beon  uFmRSOR ROSHT  modSRw AQOGTR Wk
TPRZROBHED. (3chfeby QT00FT fel:le] CRDRENII),
TREDBROBYED. W2F BJOBeOTD WS oD SRATI, IRNTR [
dIR aﬁew:ﬁﬁcﬁabel SIow] BBERORTEED. ©OBT Bew 3R@IeR @03
BePTH[OR ROTIES QoI 27} ®008BTA ORI, TJeo  BREED
WG APFR[OR &HOOI OBK T BRB ROT BoWeS B
emcgeejmwa-émﬁ ﬁocﬁeﬁrd% mumm@dm‘i BRATED.  &HOBT
RIZYode o W8 TRBOTS VHOFND DI ©TT BedoT=OR

AV esoﬁ% m@&mo@d%, QTO3TwoN BTO 9285008 203 dmaﬁdeﬁf

ROTTE qeBeoRSeD. This charge relates to DGO no.1 only.



33
No. UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9

My findings on charge No. 1:- He has over written the
remarks made by the verification committee and selected his
beneficiaries. Prior intimation was given to the persons who promised
to pay the bribe amount and intimation was given just before one day,
who had not offered the bribe amount and thereby made them to mis
the interview. DGO-1 selected the beneficiaries twice who had taken
the benefit on the previous occasion. Thereby the disciplinary
authority has proved the charge no. 1 leveled against the DGO no.
1.

56. Charge No.2:- o30-2 o© o) ok TFod
TWPOPROT  wAF AT OPRFNY  ®Bed  BeerSY  RowsE
QENBROBTVECD. TN YRTB  LPRFAR BO3) |RBL  IHBFT
BP0, ©0BT Tew BRZeN ©03 BePTTOR BOTBFET AT ALy
JN0IZToN PR, T ZRBED 2.3T¢ BR[O HOOS OIX T
SR hevs Aot dbh  wugedRemFIN  Homdrdd

DORIMORTI),  BLATHSED. BRWONPY ey T BRTOT

SBRVFTH x® Bowowodds. This charge relates to DGO no.2 only.

My findings on charge No. 2:- Thereby the DGO-2 was in
regular contact with the applicants from the date of commencement of
the proceedings, facilitated the applicants who had no proper
documents, gave the prior information to the applicants who
promised to pay the bribe amount, only one night prior intimation was
sent to the applicants through SMS, thereby made them to mis the
interview. Thereby the disciplinary authority has proved the
charge no. 2 leveled against the DGO no. 2.
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57. Charge No.3:-  ©3R-3 o3 dewy BO%,  FFOD
TRTOLROT, 923 ROAT @&%@me BRI BReIrIY  Romsr
QNEROBTEED. TNV AWQRB  LPHFRYR 808 =SB FBFTT
BRLOED. LoBT o BRRZeR 903 BeYTTOR BOBSFS QT Al
BDOWBON SPROFT, B FRTBED 2TBe YBWOR LoOI OB/I Tog
BB  eOB  Zoked Bk YT eBTRTE TN ROTBFIY,
BTV, IRATDSED. Jexy BeTO T WoOTOINGETR IH Y]
OOV, BIPPFONY e oL, TeRARC N FeRIowos
D3OS oY f’dowop‘ajég PTG BAD DO DEDITFD,
FO00T 206 Fpeesens, goHores I PETTY TEIODZ), BOKN Fod
2EROVITD @Y TFeomsd 523 I, BCREFONED L9900 Qo
ERCOODD® XOF  FROSAD  OBeOTD DL 2 BB D)

aR.9,000/- 1Y &ro, 299 TP o), VD0 20OV LIOBIT FF

Zposcbdss. This charge relates to DGO no. 3 only

My findings on charge No.3:- The Mahazar Ex.P-9 and the
documents seized as per Ex.P-10 namely, note book containing the
name of beneficiaries and address, torn list of beneficiaries who were
seized, rough letters containing the copies of applications, name of
beneficiaries and Serial numbers of applications, unsigned letters of
tourism department Hospete address of president, Deputy
commissioner and District Tourism development samethi Bellary in
respect of distribution of funds to SC/ST beneficiaries and courier
receipts and the files found in the computer, clearly shows that DGO-
3 was in regular phone contract with the applicants from the date of
commencement of the proceedings, he helped the applicants who had

no proper documents, prior intimation was given to the applicants
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who promised to give the bribe amount. Only one night intimation
was given to the persons who were not willing to pay the bribe
amount. Thereby made the applicants to mis the interview, DGO-3
being a driver had the possession of all the above documents, not
only that he has stored the details of applicants and at the time of raid
he torn the list of beneficiaries. Thereby the disciplinary authority
has proved the charge no. 3 leveled against the DGO no. 3.

58. Therefore, overall examination of the evidence on record
shows that the disciplinary authority has established the charges
leveled against DGOs No.1 to 3. Hence, I proceed to record the
following:-

FINDINGS

59. The Disciplinary Authority has proved the charges leveled
against DGOs No.1 to 3. Hence, this report is submitted to Hon’ble
Upalokayukta for further action.

60. The Date of retirement of DGO-1 is 30.9.2020, DGO -2 is
30.6.2023 and DGO-3 is 31.5.2026.

SIS

(S.GOPALAPPA)
I/c Additional Registrar Enquiries-9
Karnataka Lokayukta, Bengaluru.
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i)List of witnesses examined on behalf of Disciplinary Authority.

PW.1

Sri. N.R.Mahantha Reddy, the then Deputy
Superintendent of Police, Karnataka Lokayukta
Hospete original

ii) List of Documents marked on behalf of Disciplinary

Authority.
'Ex.P1 ExP-1 is the complaint copy of

Sri.Mahanthesh

Ex.P 2 Ex.p-2 are the FIR

Ex.P-3 Ex.P-3 is the letter from ADGP Karnataka
Lokayukta Bengaluru

Ex.P-4 Ex.P-4 is the search warrant copy

Ex.P-5 Ex.P-5 is the mahazar dtd: 31.7.2014

Ex.P-6 Ex.P-6 is the list of seized documents pertaining
to the property list No. 6/2014

Ex.P-7 EX.p-7 is the documents as per Ex.P-5 mahazar

Ex.p-8 Ex.p-8 is the mahazar

Ex.P-9 Ex.P-9 is the search mahazar of Mahantesh
V.Hosapete

Ex.P- 10 Ex.P-10 is the seized documents as per ExP-9

Ex.P-11 Ex.p-11 is the mahazar

Ex.P-12 Ex.P-12 is the seized documents as per ExP-11

Ex.P-13 Ex.P-13 is the information sent by Bhagodaya
showroom pertaining to the message sent through
mobile on 20.8.2014

Ex.P-14 Ex.P-14 is the written statement dtd: 10.10.2014
of K.Raghavendra Rao Shirasthedhar Taluk
office, Sanduru

Ex.P-15 Ex.P-15 is the written statement dtd: 27.10.2014
of N.Rajappa District Social Welfare officer,
Bellary.

Ex.P-16 Ex.P-16 is the written statement of P.Konareddy

Ex.P-17 Ex.P-17 is the written statement of Smt. K.Roopa

Ex.P-18 Ex.P-18 is the written statement dtd: 10.11.2014

of Sri.P.Sunil Kumar, Assistant Commissioner,
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IAS Hospete.

Ex.P-19 Ex.P-19 is the written statement dtd: 3.12.2014 of
Sri.K.Pampapathi RTO, Bellary

Ex.P-20 Ex.P-20 is the written statement dtd: 8.2.2014 of

Sri.G.Mukkanna, District Manager, Ambedkar
Development Ltd., Bellary

Ex.P-21 Ex.P-21 is the written statement dtd: 19.10.2015
of Sri.Amdhin Adithya Biswas Regional
commissioner, Kalburgi

Ex.P-22 Ex.P-22 is the written statement dtd: 19.10.2015
of Sri.Anirudh P.Shravan IAS, Chief Executive
Officer, Kalburgi

Ex.P-23 Ex.P-23 is the letter dtd: 7.2.2015 from Assistant
Director, Tourism department Hospete

Ex.P-24 Ex.P-24 is the service particulars dtd: 21.8.2015
of DGO No. 2 and 3 obtained from Tourism
department

Ex.P-25 Ex.P-25 is the service particulars dtd: 16.1.2016
of DGO No. 1

Ex.P-26 Ex.P-26 is the information regarding paper

publication dtd: 14.1.2016 from Assistant
Director, Tourism department Hospete

Ex.P-27 Ex.P-27 is the process of file documents obtained
from Director, Tourism department Bengaluru
Ex.p-28 Ex.P-28 is the information dtd: 8.1.2016

regarding 319 tourist spots in Karnataka obtained
from Assistant Director, Tourism department

Ex.P-29 Ex.P-29 is the mobile call details of DGOs
Ex.p-30 Ex.P-30 is the written statement of panchas Sri.
Panpapathi, Rajendra Prasad, and 8 other persons.
Ex.P-31 Ex.P-31 is the written statement of Mohammed
Gouse, FDA, Tahasildar’s office, Hosapete.
Ex.P-32 Ex.P-32 is the written explanation of DGO

iii) List of witnesses examined on behalf of DGOs

DW-1 | DGO -1 Sri. T.V.L.N. Raju, the then Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, original
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DW-2 | DGO -2 Sri.Vittal R.Gowdar, Tourism promoter,
Tourism Department original

DW-3 | DGO No. 3 Sri.Agasara Channappa, Driver, Tourism
Department, original

iv) List of documents marked on behalf of DGO

Ex.D-1 | Ex.D-1 is the office order dtd: 10.7.2013 from Assistant
Director, Tourism department Hospete

90“’

(S.GOPALAPPA)
I/c Additional Registrar Enquiries-9
Karnataka I.okayukta,
Bengaluru.



GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA

KARNATAKA LOKAYUKTA

No.UPLOK-2/DE/173/2018/ARE-9 Multi Storied Building,
Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Veedhi,
Bengaluru-560001
Date: 30th December, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION

Sub: Departmental Inquiry against Shriyuths:

(1) T.V.L.N.Raju, the then Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, Lotus Mahal,
Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary  District
(presently working as Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, Chikkamagalur);

(2) Vittal R. Gowdar, Tourism Promoter, Tourism

Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary
District; and

(3) Agasara  Channappa, Driver,  Tourism
Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary
District-reg.

Ref: ‘1) Government Order No.® 62 sgeod 2017,
Bengaluru, dated: 02/02/2018.

2) Nomination Order No.UPLOK-2/DE/173 /
2018, Bengaluru, dated: 26/03/2018 of
Upalokayukta, State of Karnataka, Bengaluru.

3) Inquiry Report dated: 22/12/2022 of
Additional Registrar of Enquiries-9, Karnataka

Lokayukta, Bengaluru.
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The Government by its order dated: 02/02/2018 initiated
the dis_ciplina;'y proceedings against (1) Shri T.V.L.N.Raju,l the
then Assistant Director, Tourism Department, Lotus Mahal,
Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District (presently working as
Assistant Director, Tourism Department, Chikkamagalur); (2)
Shri Vittal R. Gowdar, Tourism Promoter, Tourism Department,
Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District; and (3) Shri Agasara
Channappa, Driver, Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet,
Bellary District (hereinafter referred to as Delinquent
Government Official, for short as DGO Nos.1 to 3) and entrusted

the Departmental Inquiry to this Institution.

. This Institution .by Nomination Order No.UPLOK-2/DE/173/
2018, Bengaluru, dated: 26/03/2018 nominated Additional
Registrar of Enquiries-9, Karnataka Lokayukta, Bengaluru, as
the Inquiry Officer to frame charges and to conduct

- Departmental Inquiry against DGOs No.1 to 3.

. The DGO No.1, Shri T.V.L.N.Raju, the then Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, Lotus Mahal, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary
District (presently working as Assistant Director, Tourism

Department, Chikkamagalur); DGO No.2, Shri Vittal R. Gowdar,

N



Tourism Promoter, Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet,
Bellary District; and DGO No.3, Shri Agasara Channappa,
Driver, Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary

District were tried for the following charges:
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4. The Inquiry Officer (Additional Registrar of Enquiries-9) on
proper appreciation of oral and documentary evidence has held
that the Disciplinary Authority has ‘Proved’ the charges leveled
against DGO No.1l, Shri T.V.L.N.Raju, the then Assistant
Director, Tourism Department, Lotus Mabhal, Kamalapura,

Hospet, Bellary District (presently working as Assistant Director,

Vs



Toulzism Department, Chikkamagalur); DGO No.2,}Shri Vittal R.
Gowdar, Tourism Promoter, Tourism Department, Kamalapura,
Hospet, Bellary District; and DGO No.3, Shri Agasara
Channappa, Driver, Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet,

Bellary District.

. On perusal of the Inquiry Report, in order to prove the guilt of
DGOs No.1 to 3, the Disciplinary Authority has examined one
witness i.e., PW-1 and Ex. P-1 to P-32 documents were got
marked. DGOs No.1 to 3 were examined themselves as DW-1 to

DW-3 and Ex. D-1 document was got marked.

 On re-consideration of Inquiry Report and taking note of the
totality of the circumstances of the case, I do not find any reason
to interfere with the findings recorded by the Inquiry Officer.
Therefore, it is hereby recommended to the Government to

accept the report of the Inquiry Officer.

. As per the First Oral Statement of DGOs No.1 to 3 furnished by
the Inquiry Officer, DGO No.1, Shri T.V.L.N.Raju, has retired
from service on 30/09/2020; DGO No.2, Shri Vittal R. Gowdar,
will retire from service on 30/06/2023 and DGO No.3, Shri

Agasara Channappa, will retire from service on 31/05/ 2026.
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8. Having regard to the nature of charge ‘Proved’ the charges
leveled against DGO No.1, Shri T.V.L.N.Raju, the then Assistant
Director, Tourism Department, Lotus Mahal, Kamalapura,
Hospet, Bellary District (presently working as Assistant Director,
Tourism Department, Chikkamagalur); DGO No.2, Shri Vittal R.
Gowdar, Tourism Promoter, Tourism Department, Kamalapura,
Hospet, Bellary District; and DGO No.3, Shri Agasara
Channappa, Driver, Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet,
Bellary District and on consideration of the totality of
circumstances:-

“It is hereby recommended to the Government to
impose penalty of withholding 50% of pension
payable to DGO No.1, Shri T.V.L.N.Raju, the then
Assistant Director, Tourism Department, Lotus
Mahal, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District
(presently working as Assistant Director, Tourism
Department, Chikkamagalur), permanently, without
reducing the same below the minimum prescribed, in

exercise of powers under Rule 214(1)(a) of Karnataka

\Y

Civil Service Rules”.



“It is hereby recomm}ended to the Government to
impose penalty of dismissal from the service to DGO
No.2, Shri Vittal R. Gowdar, Tourism Promoter,
Tourism Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary
District”.

“It is hereby recommended to the Government to
impose penalty of dismissal from the service to DGO
No.3, Shri Agasara Channappa, Driver, Tourism

Department, Kamalapura, Hospet, Bellary District”.

9. Action taken in the matter shall be intimated to this Authority.

Connected records are enclosed herewith.

- D
(JUSTICE K.N.PHANEENDRA)
UPALOKAYUKTA-2,
STATE OF KARNATAKA.
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